



Legislation Text

File #: 23-1118, **Version:** 1

City Council Meeting Date: May 2, 2023

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Ben Martig, City Administrator

City Administrator Biannual Update Summary of Grants Report per the City Council Grants Policy.

Action Requested:

None. This is an informational report.

Summary Report:

Per the City's Grant Policy (attachment #2), staff are encouraged to solicit grants, especially where they may help achieve the City's Strategic Plan, City adopted plans, enhance or support the City's services, or address other city priorities.

The Grant Policy also states that the City Council shall receive an update summary of all grants applied for at least twice a year. The attached summaries (attachments #1) include the information referenced in the policy including a short description, summary of proposed sources and uses of funds, and status of the grant (i.e. funded, unfunded, and pending). These summaries cover items from the end of 2022 and the first part of 2023.

Alternative Options:

N/A

Financial Impacts:

N/A

Tentative Timelines:

N/A